
From: meagan.mathews@johnstongroup.ca on behalf of CINUP Disability
To: Colette Shwetz
Cc: Kaitlyn Earle
Subject: Shannon Naveau
Date: August 10, 2022 1:13:43 PM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender.

Good afternoon,

 

Here is an update regarding the short term disability claim of Shannon Naveau.

 

Information:

 

Claim number DC-230037
Group number 641028
Date of disability 2022/07/23
Waiting period: 7 days
Payment details (% of salary) 75% of gross earnings = $722.00 (non-

taxable)
Estimated Resolution Date November 2022

 

Status of the claim:

 

Benefits approved until August 28/22
 Additional explanations EE awaiting results of exam to an unrelated

condition. Pending results, will refer claim
to rehab for assistance with treatment
optimization and GRTW planning.

 

Next steps:

 

The next follow-up date August 2022
Information requested for the next Follow up EE
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follow-up
Date of return to work: November 2022
Type of return to work: GRTW likely required
Gradual return to work schedule: N/A
Functional limitations Limitations to sustained focus.

 

Communications

 

Type of the last update Approval
Date of the last update August 9/22
The employee has been informed of our
decision

By email

If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact us at 1-800-665-1234 and select option 2 for Life and
Disability.

Thank you,
Meagan

Your Life & Disability Team
CINUP
1051 King Edward Street 
Winnipeg MB R3H 0R4

Tel: 1 855 772-4781   
CINUP: 1 800 665-1234  
Fax Number 1.833.702.4687/1.833.70.CINUP
Email:disability@cinup.ca

        
  
Administered by Johnston Group Inc.

-------------------------
CONFIDENTIALITY / CONFIDENTIALITÉ

The information in this communication (including any attachments or additional pages) may be confidential and/or
privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee who, by keeping and using the information, agrees to
protect it from loss, disclosure, or compromise. If you are not the addressee and have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies in your possession. Any review, use, copying,
distribution or disclosure is strictly prohibited.

L'information contenue dans ce message, y compris les fichiers joints, peut contenir des renseignements réservés, de
nature exclusive et confidentielle, et ne doit être utilisée que par le destinataire. En conservant et en utilisant les
renseignements contenus dans ce message, le destinataire autorisé s'engage à protéger l'information qu'il contient
contre la perte, la divulgation ou l'exposition à tout risque, en appliquant des précautions au moins égales à celles qu'il
utilise pour la protection de ses propres renseignements personnels. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire explicite, et vous
avez reçu ce message par erreur, veuillez aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement et détruire toutes les copies de ce
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message en votre possession. Toute révision, utilisation, reproduction, distribution ou divulgation de l'information
contenue dans ce message par une personne autre que son destinataire explicite constitue un acte non autorisé et
potentiellement illicite.
-------------------------


